

RE: For 10am - MYAP Priorities

From: "Beyene, Lidya (CAB)" <lidya.beyene2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)" <fatima.niyaz@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 10:48:14 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities _4th floor.docx (17.97 kB)

Hi Rob,

Attached is our final list of bullets. As mentioned – the housing affordability item will be provided by the 6th floor.

Sorry for the delay.

Thanks,
Lidya

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: May 9, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Beyene, Lidya (CAB)
Subject: RE: For 10am - MYAP Priorities

...needed for 10am (20 minutes ago..)

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: May-09-17 10:19 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Beyene, Lidya (CAB)
Subject: RE: For 10am - MYAP Priorities

Almost done – 20 minutes will have it to you.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: May-09-17 10:11 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Beyene, Lidya (CAB)
Subject: FW: For 10am - MYAP Priorities
Importance: High

Any luck pulling this together? (sorry Lidya, Fatima's didn't bounce back)

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: May-09-17 8:46 AM
To: Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Subject: For 10am - MYAP Priorities
Importance: High

Hi all,

Could you please add some bullets on current status/risks/upcoming delivery milestones of each of

the items in the priority list attached.

Have done CWR and LHINS quickly as an example – if there is a ministry template that is worth bringing in, please note (ie. LHINS).

He'll have the swimlanes for all of the items on the list as well.

This won't be shared, so no need to be delicate.

Thanks,
Rob